City of Wheaton

303 W. Wesley Street
Wheaton, IL 60187-0727
630-260-2000

City of Wheaton, lllinois www.wheaton.il.us

LINE STRIPING - PAINT

The foliowing changes / clarifications / additions hove been added to the Invitation to Bid project specifications and
plons:

#: Is there an estimated annual budget?
: The City’s budget will not be approved until middle of April.

2. #4: Does this project consist entirely of restriping existing line?
3 M: What is the annual completion date?
: within 90 days of award
4. GUESTION: Is the required insurance coverage per "Contract Addendum 1" on p. 33, or per the sample cert on
p.3 5? There are differing umbrella coverage limits between the two.
£ -#: per the Accord certification sample
5. (s A pay item for 24" line is shown on p. 18, and p. 21 mentions that a pavement marking removal line

ltem is requnred These items are not called for on the "Proposal"” page. Are unit prices needed for these items?
¢: see attached updated Proposal Page

Atftachments:  Updated Proposal Page

Contacts for this proposal:
Joan M. Schouten CPIM CPPB; Procurement Officer; JSchouten@wheaton.il.us




Proposal:
LINE STRIPING - PAINT

Based on Amendment # dated

PLEASE SUBMIT 2 Original Proposals AS FOLLOWS:
This Page, followed by
Contractor Submittol Requirements followed by

Certification of Compliance

Please do not bind your proposal in anyithing other than poper clips.

We hereby agree to furnish and deliver to the City of Wheaton, in accordance with the Terms and
Conditions, Specifications, and Contract Requirements as follows:

PAINT
Four Inch (4”) Yellow S /Ifx116,0001f = S /If
Four Inch (4”) White § /If x 188,,000If = S JIf
Six Inch (6”) White S /ifx 14,000If = S /If

TOTALS
The proposed paint is: Manufacturer:

Product #

OPTIONS
Pavement Marking, 24” = § /If
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Removal 4” = /If

Pavement Symbols /square foot

Sharrow $ /square foot

AVAILABILITY
# calendar days to start work # calendar days to complete work




